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Mr. Paul Guinn Z

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission co
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety

>Region III
101 Marietta Street, N.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 _

&c
Dear Mr. Guinn:

Reference is made to NRC License Number 45-12314-01 (Cesium 137 and
Cobalt 60) issued to the Commonwealth of Virginia with an expiration data

of July 31, 1987.

Request this license be renewed in its entirety.

Enclosed, in dupli': ate, are the necessary documents in support of this
renewal request.

Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact
our Radiation Protection Officer, Mr. Charles A. Wasyk at (804) 275-4268.

Thank you for your considaration in this matter.

Sincerely,'
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